Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Salty Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Drepartment of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: September 19, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutons

{Council Meeting — September 25, 2014;

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Tyler Scott, Administrative Officer Sr., Grade 120F, $2,320.72 biweekly in the office of the Commissioner of
Finance, effective October 6, 2014.

‘Theresa Maynard, Administrative Officer, Grade 118E, §2,505.12 biweekly in the office of the Commissioner of
Social Services, effective October 6, 2014.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Alex Hicks, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, $18.458 houtly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective August 24, 2014,

Randall Wilson, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 107N, $12.325 houtly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective August 24, 2014,

Policy, effective September 10, 2014.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Araceli Castillo-Ramirez, Family Support Worker Sr., Grade 112N, $16.150 houtly in the Division of Family
Services, effective September 15, 2014,
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Leslie Adams, ESP Supervisor, Grade 114E, $1,756.96 biweekly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective Seprember 22, 2014.
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